

Praise Ukpong
Environmental Superintendent
Perilya Broken Hill Limited
Wentworth Road
Broken Hill, NSW, 2880

28/10/2025

Subject: Broken Hill North Mine (SSD-7538) - Water Management Plan

Dear Mr. Ukpong,

I refer to the revised Water Management Plan (WMP) submitted to the Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (the Department) as required under Schedule 3, Condition 33 of the Broken Hill North Mine project (SSD-7538). I thank you for your responses to the Department's review comments and requests for information.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions of approval (SSD-7538).

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Water Management Plan (Revision H.2, dated 20 October 2025) under Schedule 3, Condition 33.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Water Management Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience. If you have any questions, please contact Sarah Kamarudin, on 02 8275 1861.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "S O'Donoghue".

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary